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AT‘TENT!O'N: Mr. Mark Evenden
Dear Mark -

220 SERIES SCAFFOLDS
STABILITY OF FREESTANDING SCAFFOLDS

We hereby certify that the ALQUIP 3 metre long by 1.3 metre wide by 10.2 metre
Platform Height Aluminium Scaffold with extra wide base satisfies the requirements
of Clause 2.7 of ASINZS 1576.1:1995 "Stability of Freestanding Scaffolds”.

We have witnessed a load test of the above mentioned Scaffold subjected to the
loads specified in Clause 2.7 of AS/NZS 1576.1:1995. The Scaffold tested was set
up in a ready-to-use condition (i.e. a working condition) and subjected to the required
mandatory de-stabilising loads.

Yours sincerely

Leroy Palmer

B.Eng Civil, GradlEAust, RPEQ 5208 -
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